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STATE OF MICHIGAN

JENNIFER M. GRANHOLM DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER & INDUSTRY SERVICES DAVID C. HOLLISTER
GOVERNOR LANSING DIRECTOR

February 24, 2003

Tawnee Green
586 Alexander Rd.
Vanderbilt, Ml 49795

RE: License #: AF690242643
Green AFC
586 Alexander Rd.
Vanderbilt, Ml 49735

Dear Ms. Green:

Attached is the Addendum to the Original Licensing Study Report for the above
referenced facility.

Please review the enclosed documentation for accuracy and feel free to contact me with
any questions. In the event that | am not available, please feel free to contact Christina
Gut, Area Manager, at (231) 922-5301.

Sincerely,

Terry Ibbotson, Licensing Consultant
Bureau of Family Services

Suite 13

701 S. Elmwood

Traverse City, Ml 49684

(231) 922-5475
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MICHIGAN DEPT. OF CONSUMER & INDUSTRY SERVICES
BUREAU OF FAMILY SERVICES
ADDENDUM TO ORIGINAL LICENSING STUDY REPORT

l. IDENTIFYING INFORMATION
License #:
Licensee Name:

Licensee Address:

Licensee Telephone #:

Administrator/Licensee Designee:

Name of Facility:

Facility Address:

Facility Telephone #:
Capacity:

Program Type:

AF690242643
Tawnee Green

586 Alexander Rd.
Vanderbilt, Ml 49795

(989) 983-4522
N/A
Green AFC

586 Alexander Rd.
Vanderbilt, Ml 49735

(989) 983-4522
2

AGED



V.

Purpose of Addendum

To increase the licensed capacity of the home from two residents to six.

Methodology

An on-site inspection was conducted on 2-19-03 to the Green AFC home. This
consultant talked with the licensee, Tawnee Green.

Description of Findings and Conclusions

A new addition to the home includes a living area, bath, and two bedrooms of
adequate size containing two beds in each room. A deck with a ramp has been
added to the front of the home, allowing for wheelchair access. The home has
interconnected smoke detection. A final approval has been received by the licensee
from the Otsego County building authority for the addition, including electrical and
furnace inspections.

Recommendation

| recommend the capacity for this home be increased from 2 to 6 residents.

Terry Ibbotson Date
Licensing Consultant



